SFU

OFFICE OF THE

S.07-66

. ASSOCIATE VICE PRESIDENT ACADEMIC AND ASSOCIATE PROVOST
MEMO
| ATTENTION Senate ] TEL
- s
FROM Bill Krane, Chair % (:'/ -
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies /f («-—v—\_a?___
l ccC

RE Faculty of Education
{SCUS Reference: SCUS 07-15)

N

l DATE March 13, 2007 TIME 9:34:00 AM

For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its March 6, 2007 meeting, SCUS approved the following
. curriculum revisions:

W and B-Sc designations as listed

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sful.ca

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY THINKING OF THE WORLD



SCUS 07-15

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
FACULTY OF EDUCATION
MEMORANDUM

TO: SCUS FROM: Dr. David Paterson
Director
Undergraduate Programs

RE: Calendar Updates DATE: January 26", 2007

The following are the calendar changes that have been passed by the Faculty of
Education.

1)W Designation Course

EDUC 371 - School Health Education
2) B-Sc Designation Course

EDUC 452 - Environmental Education

DP/sp




	Page 1
	Page 2

